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Richard Dwyer

From: Don Carr [dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11:19 AM
To: 'Kiriluk, Rick'
Cc: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: Pang Harbour contact

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Rick, 
 
The decision on whether to go ahead with reviewing Fisheries and Oceans Pangnirtung Harbour project would  most 
likely depend on the alteration of waterbodies through the marshaling areas.  Below is the location on our ftp site to the 
NWT Water Regs which currently apply in Nunavut.  The Username is ‘Public’, Password is ‘Registry’. 
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/Acts Regulations/ 
 
Schedule IV (Industrial Undertakings) of the NWT Water Regs would apply.  I recommend that you look at Schedule IV to 
see if any of the criteria require a Licence.  Should a Licence be required, Richard Dwyer will be able to let you know the 
remaining administrative requirements.   Should all of the project activities fall under Column II, I recommend you 
submit a request to withdraw the application.   
 
I am available by phone or email should you have any remaining questions or if you would like additional assistance with 
determining whether a Water Licence is required.   
 
Don 
_________________________ 
Don Carr 
Technical Advisor 
Nunavut Water Board 
 
(P) 867‐360‐6338 ext. 30 
(F) 867‐360‐6369 
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org  

 
 

From: Kiriluk, Rick [mailto:Rick.Kiriluk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:17 AM 
To: dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Subject: Pang Harbour contact 
 
Hello Don, 
  
thank you for your time today - any direction you can provide in regards to our project in Pangnirtung Harbour would be 
greatly appreciated 
  
pls give me a call if you have any questions on the project 
  
thanks 
  
Rick Kiriluk 
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Small Craft Harbours/Direction des ports pour petits bateaux  
Fisheries & Oceans Canada, 3027 Harvester Rd., Unit 506, Burlington, ON L7R 3G7  
Pêches et Océans Canada, 3027 chemin Harvester, suite 506, Burlington, ON L7R 3G7  
Government of Canada/Gouvernement du Canada  
Ph/Tél: (905) 639-5165   Fax: (905) 639-5975  
rick.kiriluk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
  


